State Lobbyist Activity and Monitoring, 2022

STATE LOBBYIST ACTIVITY AND MONITORING, 2022
State' Lobbyist Activity Portal Lobbying Summary Documents Link to Summary Documents
Alabama http://ethics.alabama.gov/L |Select “Search Registrations and https://ethics.alabama.gov/search/ViewReports
obbyists.aspx Quarterly Filings Here,” then “View .aspx?pid=27016&rpt=rptPrincipalRegistration
Filings here.” Choose the desired
category of filings and search for
“Lilly.” E.g., select “Principal’s
Statement for Lobbyist Registration,”
click “Search,” then type “Lilly” into
“Principal Name” and click “Search”
again.
Alaska http://doa.alaska.gov/apoc/ [Select “Employers of Lobbyists https://aws.state.ak.us/ApocReports/Lobbying/
SearchReports/index.html  |Directory” under “Lobbying Reports.” |LobbyistEmployerDirectory.aspx
Select 2022 for report year and “Lilly”
for Employer Name. Click Search.
Arizona https://www.azsos.gov/elect |Click on “Lobbying Search” on the https://apps.azsos.gov/scripts/Lobbyist Search
ions/lobbyists lobbying homepage. At field “PPB dll/ZoomPPB?PPB 1D=100497
NAME” enter “Lilly” and click “Start
Search.”

' Asterisk (*) after state name indicates that no lobbyists or lobbying activity is listed in this state on Eli Lilly’s behalf for any part of 2022.

2 The Arizona Secretary of State’s page is under renovation due to a new Secretary taking office, so please note that the layout of the homepage may

change during 2023.
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Arkansas http://financial- At top drop-down titled “All,” select https://financial-
disclosures.sos.arkansas.g |“Client” and type “Eli Lilly.” “Eli Lilly & |disclosures.sos.arkansas.gov/#/exploreClientD
ov Co” should appear beneath the etailPublic/26286/null/null/0/null
search box; select that link to go to
the Lilly page.
California https://cal- Under “Legislative Session” click on | https://cal-
access.sos.ca.gov/Lobbyin |"Historical,” then “2021 through 2022" |5ccess.sos.ca.gov/Lobbying/Employers/Detail.
g/Employers/ then search for lobbyist employers aspx?id=1146940&session=2021
that start with “L” and select “Lilly
USA’”
Colorado http://www.sos.state.co.us/l |Select “Search by Client,” then search |https://www.sos.state.co.us/lobby/SearchPrinci
obby/Home.do “Lilly” in “Organization Name.” For pal.do
“‘Reporting Year,” select “2022” and
click Search.
Connecticut https://www.ct.gov/ethics/sit [Click on “Search Lobbyist Reports https://www.oseapps.ct.gov/NewLobbyist/Publi
e/default.asp and Information,” select year “2021- cReports/PublicDashboard.aspx#
2022” and click on “Clients.” Select
the filter symbol next to the “Client”
column heading, enter “Lilly,” and
select “Filter.”
Delaware https://pirs.delaware.gov/#/ |Click on “Employers” at top of the https://pirs.delaware.qov/#/employer/view/2007
page, type “Lilly” into the “Filter” field, |138
and select “LILLY USA, LLC.”
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Florida®

https://floridalobbyist.gov/

Select “Lobbyist Search.” Under
“Calendar Year,” select “2022.”
Under “Select View,” select “By
Principal.” Under “Branch,” select
either “Executive” or “Legislative.”
Then click the letter “E.” Scroll down
to “Eli Lilly and Company.”

https://floridalobbyist.gov/Lobbyistinformation/L

obbyistDetail/3949?year=2022&Branch=L

Georgia

https://media.ethics.ga.gov/
search/Lobbyist/Lobbyist B

yName.aspx

On the far left, under “Search
Lobbyist,” select “By Group.” Type in
“Lilly” in the search labeled
“(contains).”

https://media.ethics.ga.qgov/search/Lobbyist/Lo

bbyist Groupsearchresults.aspx?&Year=2006

%20and%20Newer&GroupName=&GroupNam

eContains=Lilly

Hawaii

http://ethics.hawaii.gov/

From the “Public Data” drop-down
menu, select “Lobbyist Registrations,”
then under “Registrations”, select
“2021-2022 Lobbyist Registrations”,
then search “Lilly USA” In the box
“Search this list.”

https://hawaiiethics.my.site.com/public/s/accou

nt/0016A00000ImiizQAA/lilly-usa-lic

Idaho

https://sos.idaho.gov/electio
ns-division/lobbyist-
information/

Under the “Historical Data” tab, select
“2022 Lobbyist Search.” Select
“Employers” from the top panel. Type
“Lilly” in “Search by Employer Name”
and click “Search.” Click the arrow
next to “Eli Lilly” to display results.

https://elections.sos.idaho.gov/TED/PublicPort

al/LobbyistSearch.aspx?view=employerView

3 No executive branch registrations for 2022 in Florida.
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Illinois

https://www.cyberdriveillinoi

s.com/departments/index/lo

bbyist/home.html

Select “Lobbyist Information Search,”
then click “Search” on the bottom of
the next page. Select “Lobbying
Entity,” click “Submit,” then select
“2022” for “Registration Year,” select
“Contains,” type “Lilly” under “Name,”
and Click “Submit.” Click “Eli Lilly &
Company” on the results page.

https://apps.ilsos.gov/lobbyistsearch/

Indiana
Legislative

https://www.in.goV/ilrc/

Select “Get Started,” then “Search
Lobbyists,” then search for “Lilly” in
the “Lobbyist Name” box. Select
“Continue” next to “Eli Lilly and
Company.”

https://secure.in.gov/apps/ilrc/lobbyist/public/lo

bbyist/214

Indiana
Executive

*

https://www.in.gov/idoa/247

1.htm

Scroll down and select “Search
Executive Branch Lobbying
Database” then select “2022” for both
“Filing Year From” and “Filing Year
To” and enter “Lilly” in “Employer
Name” and click “Search.”

https://secure.in.gov/idoa/lobbyistreg/Search.a

Spx

lowa

https://www.legis.iowa.gov/I

obbyist/reports

Select “Client” then type in “Lilly” in
the “Client Name” box and select “Eli
Lilly & Co.” On the “Client Info” page,
click the dropdown under “Lobbyist”
and select “General Assembly: 89
Session: 2 (01/10/2022-01/08/2023)"
or click the dropdown under “Client
Reports” and select “Year: 2022.”

https://www.legis.iowa.gov/lobbyist/reports/clie

nt?clientiD=177&ga=89&session=1
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Kansas https://sos.ks.gov/elections/ |Select “2022” under “Select a https://sos.ks.gov/elections/lobbylist.aspx?cath
lobbyists directory search. |legislative session,” select “Client =103957&lyear=2022&cliSeq=2
aspx (Authority),” then type in “Lilly” and

click search. Select “Eli Lilly and
Company.”
Kentucky http://klec.ky.gov/ Select “Start Searching.” Click on http://apps.klec.ky.gov/EmployerDetail.asp?ID
Legislative “Registered Employer of a Legislative [=DF351B5A-E759-492C-9E71-245BA086864 1
Agent (Lobbyist).” Select “Contains”
from the drop down next to “Employer
Name,” then type “Lilly” and click
“Search.” Select “Eli Lilly and
Company.”
Kentucky https://ethics.ky.gov/Pages/ |Click on "Executive Agency https://ethics.ky.gov/SiteCollectionDocuments/I
Executive default.aspx Lobbying," and under "Executive obbying/EALListingbyEmployerandParty.pdf
Agency Lobbyist Listings," click on
"Registration by Employer and Real
Party.pdf" and search "Lilly."

Louisiana http://ethics.la.gov/Lobbyin [Select “View Reports,” then “By https://ethics.la.gov/LobbyistData/ResultsByCo

gHome.aspx Company Representation mpRep.aspx?SearchParams=RepName.%7Blil
Information.” Type in “Lilly” for ly%7D.&OrderBy=1
“Company’s Name Contains” and
click “Find Records.”

Maine https://lobbyist.mainecamp |Under “Browse Financial Reports” https://lobbyist.mainecampaignfinance.com/Pu
aignfinance.com/PublicSite/ |click “Lobbyists/Clients.” Select blicSite/SearchPages/LobbyistClientList.aspx
homepage.aspx “Client List” and “Lobbying Year”

2022. Under “Filter by Name,” select
“E” and click search.
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Maryland https://lobby- Under “What type of report do you https://lobby-
ethics.maryland.gov/public  |want to view?” select “Lobbying ethics.maryland.gov/public_access?utf8=%E2
access Registrations,” begin typing “Lilly” in %90%_93&fi_Iters%_5Bre0port tvpe%5D=I__obobvin
the “Name of Employer” box, and click 9+ReQ|§tratlons&flllters A)5Bdate. selgctlon /o5D
" ., o , |=Lobbying+Year&filters%5Bregistration lobbyi
Lilly USA, LLC.” Then, click “Search.” |\\5"y o310, 5D=8filters%5Bregistration_date _sta
rt%5D date=&filters%5Bregistration date end
%5D date=&filters%5Bsubject matters%5D=&
filters%5Bsearch query%5D=&filters%5Bempl
oyer name%5D=Lilly+USA%2C+LLC&commit
=Search
Massachusetts [https://www.sec.state.ma.u |Under “Lobbyist Public Search,” https://www.sec.state.ma.us/LobbyistPublicSe
s/lob/lobidx.htm select “Click here to research lobbyist |arch/Summary.aspx?sysvalue=RuGjYkIrBYNp
and client filing details.” Select pc+aJ6ZijLPJ7TKc/icYxnN+cVtINQs=
“2022” as the registration year and
enter “Lilly” as the name and click
“Search.”
Michigan http://www.michigan.gov/so |Select “Lobby Search Engine - https://miboecfr.nictusa.com/cgi-
s/0,4670,7-127- Search by Registrant Name,” and bin/cfr/lobby detail.cgi?caller%3DSRCHRES%
1633 11945---,00.html search “Lilly.” 26last_match%3D50%26lobby type%3D%2A
%26lobby name%3DLILLY%26include%3Dact
ive%261%3D1%26lobby id%3D5255%26last
match%3D0
Minnesota https://cfb.mn.gov/ Under “Reports and Data” select https://cfb.mn.gov/reports-and-
“Lobbying Organizations,” begin data/viewers/lobbying/lobbying-
typing “Eli” and select “Eli Lilly & Co.” |organizations/3282/2022.2/
Then, use the dropdown menu to
click “2022 Year-end Report.”
Mississippi http://sos.ms.qov/elec/porta |Select “Public Search,” then “Lobbyist |https://lobbying.sos.ms.gov/elec/portal/msel2/p
I/msel2/portal.aspx Directory Search.” Select year 2022  |age/search/portal.aspx
and search “Lilly” in “Client Name.”
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https://lobby-ethics.maryland.gov/public_access?utf8=%E2%9C%93&filters%5Breport_type%5D=Lobbying+Registrations&filters%5Bdate_selection%5D=Lobbying+Year&filters%5Bregistration_lobbying_year%5D=&filters%5Bregistration_date_start%5D_date=&filters%5Bregistration_date_end%5D_date=&filters%5Bsubject_matters%5D=&filters%5Bsearch_query%5D=&filters%5Bemployer_name%5D=Lilly+USA%2C+LLC&commit=Search
https://www.sec.state.ma.us/lob/lobidx.htm
https://www.sec.state.ma.us/lob/lobidx.htm
https://www.sec.state.ma.us/LobbyistPublicSearch/Summary.aspx?sysvalue=RuGjYkIrBYNppc+aJ6ZijLPJ7TKc/icYxnN+cVt9N0s=
https://www.sec.state.ma.us/LobbyistPublicSearch/Summary.aspx?sysvalue=RuGjYkIrBYNppc+aJ6ZijLPJ7TKc/icYxnN+cVt9N0s=
https://www.sec.state.ma.us/LobbyistPublicSearch/Summary.aspx?sysvalue=RuGjYkIrBYNppc+aJ6ZijLPJ7TKc/icYxnN+cVt9N0s=
http://miboecfr.nicusa.com/cgi-bin/cfr/lobby_detail.cgi?caller%3DSRCHRES%26last_match%3D50%26lobby_type%3D%2A%26lobby_name%3DLILLY%26include%3Dactive%261%3D1%26lobby_id%3D5255%26last_match%3D0
http://www.michigan.gov/sos/0,4670,7-127-1633_11945---,00.html
http://www.michigan.gov/sos/0,4670,7-127-1633_11945---,00.html
http://www.michigan.gov/sos/0,4670,7-127-1633_11945---,00.html
https://miboecfr.nictusa.com/cgi-bin/cfr/lobby_detail.cgi?caller%3DSRCHRES%26last_match%3D50%26lobby_type%3D%2A%26lobby_name%3DLILLY%26include%3Dactive%261%3D1%26lobby_id%3D5255%26last_match%3D0%20%20
https://miboecfr.nictusa.com/cgi-bin/cfr/lobby_detail.cgi?caller%3DSRCHRES%26last_match%3D50%26lobby_type%3D%2A%26lobby_name%3DLILLY%26include%3Dactive%261%3D1%26lobby_id%3D5255%26last_match%3D0%20%20
https://miboecfr.nictusa.com/cgi-bin/cfr/lobby_detail.cgi?caller%3DSRCHRES%26last_match%3D50%26lobby_type%3D%2A%26lobby_name%3DLILLY%26include%3Dactive%261%3D1%26lobby_id%3D5255%26last_match%3D0%20%20
https://miboecfr.nictusa.com/cgi-bin/cfr/lobby_detail.cgi?caller%3DSRCHRES%26last_match%3D50%26lobby_type%3D%2A%26lobby_name%3DLILLY%26include%3Dactive%261%3D1%26lobby_id%3D5255%26last_match%3D0%20%20
https://miboecfr.nictusa.com/cgi-bin/cfr/lobby_detail.cgi?caller%3DSRCHRES%26last_match%3D50%26lobby_type%3D%2A%26lobby_name%3DLILLY%26include%3Dactive%261%3D1%26lobby_id%3D5255%26last_match%3D0%20%20
https://miboecfr.nictusa.com/cgi-bin/cfr/lobby_detail.cgi?caller%3DSRCHRES%26last_match%3D50%26lobby_type%3D%2A%26lobby_name%3DLILLY%26include%3Dactive%261%3D1%26lobby_id%3D5255%26last_match%3D0%20%20
http://miboecfr.nicusa.com/cgi-bin/cfr/lobby_detail.cgi?caller%3DSRCHRES%26last_match%3D50%26lobby_type%3D%2A%26lobby_name%3DLILLY%26include%3Dactive%261%3D1%26lobby_id%3D5255%26last_match%3D0
https://cfb.mn.gov/
https://cfb.mn.gov/reports-and-data/viewers/lobbying/lobbying-organizations/3282/2022.2/
https://cfb.mn.gov/reports-and-data/viewers/lobbying/lobbying-organizations/3282/2022.2/
https://cfb.mn.gov/reports-and-data/viewers/lobbying/lobbying-organizations/3282/2022.2/
http://sos.ms.gov/elec/portal/msel2/portal.aspx
http://sos.ms.gov/elec/portal/msel2/portal.aspx
https://lobbying.sos.ms.gov/elec/portal/msel2/page/search/portal.aspx
https://lobbying.sos.ms.gov/elec/portal/msel2/page/search/portal.aspx

State Lobbyist Activity and Monitoring, 2022

Missouri http://mec.mo.gov/MEC/Lo |Select “Searches,” then the “Search” |https://mec.mo.gov/MEC/Lobbying/Principallnf
bbying/Home.aspx icon next to “Principal.” Select o.aspx?MECID=P180635
“Principal Name” from the dropdown
menu, type “Lilly” into the text box,
and select “Eli Lilly & Company.”
Montana* https://lobbyist- Scroll down to “Search Registry for https://lobbyist-
ext.mt.gov/LobbyistRegistra |Lobbyists and Principals” and select |ext.mt.gov/LobbyistRegistration/
tion/ “2021-2022” from the drop-down
T menu. Click “Search Principals” and
then type in “Lilly” and select “Search
Registry.”
Nebraska https://nebraskalegislature. |Under “Browse Records” click http://nebraskalegislature.gov/lobbyist/view.ph
gov/lobbyist/view.php “Principal.” Then, under “Browse By  [p?link=view_principal&id=2004
Principal First Letter” click the letter
“E” and select “Eli Lilly and
Company.” Choose “2022” for
“Select Year of Registration.”
Nevada* * http://www.leg.state.nv.us/L |Select “Public Reports” from the top  [https://www.leg.state.nv.us/Lobbyist/Report/Cli
obbyist menu bar. Click the desired ents/81st2021
session/year, then, click “clients” and
search “Lilly.”
New Hampshire |https://sos.nh.gov/administr [In the main search bar type, “2022 https://sos.nh.gov/media/aaqpxg51/2022-
ation/ethics/lobbyists/ Lobbyists” and select “2022 lobbyists-9-26-22.pd
Lobbyists” to download the 2022 list.

4 The Nevada Legislature did not have a legislative session in 2022, thus no lobbying reports were required.
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http://mec.mo.gov/MEC/Lobbying/Home.aspx
http://mec.mo.gov/MEC/Lobbying/Home.aspx
https://mec.mo.gov/MEC/Lobbying/PrincipalInfo.aspx?MECID=P180635
https://mec.mo.gov/MEC/Lobbying/PrincipalInfo.aspx?MECID=P180635
https://lobbyist-ext.mt.gov/LobbyistRegistration/
https://lobbyist-ext.mt.gov/LobbyistRegistration/
https://lobbyist-ext.mt.gov/LobbyistRegistration/
https://lobbyist-ext.mt.gov/LobbyistRegistration/
https://lobbyist-ext.mt.gov/LobbyistRegistration/
https://nebraskalegislature.gov/lobbyist/view.php
https://nebraskalegislature.gov/lobbyist/view.php
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/lobbyist/view.php?link=view_principal&id=2004
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/lobbyist/view.php?link=view_principal&id=2004
http://www.leg.state.nv.us/Lobbyist
http://www.leg.state.nv.us/Lobbyist
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/Lobbyist/Report/Clients/81st2021
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/Lobbyist/Report/Clients/81st2021
https://sos.nh.gov/administration/ethics/lobbyists/
https://sos.nh.gov/administration/ethics/lobbyists/
https://sos.nh.gov/media/aaqpxg5l/2022-lobbyists-9-26-22.pdf
https://sos.nh.gov/media/aaqpxg5l/2022-lobbyists-9-26-22.pdf

State Lobbyist Activity and Monitoring, 2022

/publicquery

type in “Lilly,” select “2022” for year,
then click “View Results.”

New Jersey https://www3- Click the “Entity Search” tab. Select |https:/www3-
elec.mwgq.state.nj.us/ELEC |‘Lobbying Entity/Business,” elec.mwq.state.nj.us/ELEC AGAA/entitysearc
AGAA/entitysearch.aspx | Contains,” “All.” Type “Lilly” in the h.aspx
search bar and click “Search” and
select “Lilly USA LLC.”

New Mexico https://login.cfis.sos.state.n |Check “2022” as the filing year on the |https://login.cfis.sos.state.nm.us/index.html#/ex
m.us/index.html#/exploreLo [left panel. Then click “Add Filter” and |ploreClientDetailPublic/TGaOpQLANz-GL914-
bbyistEmployer select “Employer Name.” Type “Lilly” |EVKxYIAg4bYqsgWASqUMLp00XI1/3/2021

into the name field.

New York https://reports.ethics.ny.gov [Select “Global Search,” then “Client,” |https://reports.ethics.ny.gov/publicquery//View

Single/MTAYyMDMSM3xMSUxMWSBVUOEQTE
xDO

North Carolina*

https://www.sosnc.gov/divis
ions/lobbying

Search By “Principals,” Term “2022,”
Search For “Any Words,” and type in
the name “Lilly,” then click “Search.”

https://www.sosnc.gov/divisions/lobbying

North Dakota

http://sos.nd.gov/lobbyists

Select “Registered Lobbyists” from
the left-hand menu. Select “2021-
2022 Registered Lobbyists” or “2022-
2023 Registered Lobbyists.” In the
search bar, type in “Lilly.”

https://firststop.sos.nd.gov/lists/lobbyist?year=2
022

licSite/lHomePage.aspx

and select “Lobbyist Principals.”
Select “Contains” as “Search Type”
and next to “Principal Name” type in
“Lilly” and click “Search.”

Ohio http://www.jlec- Select “Enter OLAC.” Select “Lobbyist |https://www2.jlec-
olig.state.oh.us/?page id=4 [Forms Filed.” Search “Lilly” in olig.state.oh.us/olac/Reports/FormsFiled.aspx?
“Employer.” id=98&type=e
Oklahoma https://guardian.ok.gov/Pub |Under “Search” scroll to “Lobbyists” https://guardian.ok.gov/PublicSite/SearchPage

s/LobbyDetail.aspx?Organization|D=7004
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https://www3-elec.mwg.state.nj.us/ELEC_AGAA/entitysearch.aspx
https://www3-elec.mwg.state.nj.us/ELEC_AGAA/entitysearch.aspx
https://www3-elec.mwg.state.nj.us/ELEC_AGAA/entitysearch.aspx
https://www3-elec.mwg.state.nj.us/ELEC_AGAA/entitysearch.aspx
https://www3-elec.mwg.state.nj.us/ELEC_AGAA/entitysearch.aspx
https://www3-elec.mwg.state.nj.us/ELEC_AGAA/entitysearch.aspx
https://login.cfis.sos.state.nm.us/index.html#/exploreLobbyistEmployer
https://login.cfis.sos.state.nm.us/index.html#/exploreLobbyistEmployer
https://login.cfis.sos.state.nm.us/index.html#/exploreLobbyistEmployer
https://login.cfis.sos.state.nm.us/index.html#/exploreClientDetailPublic/TGa0pQLANz-GL914-EVKxYIAq4bYqsgWASqUMLp00XI1/3/2021
https://login.cfis.sos.state.nm.us/index.html#/exploreClientDetailPublic/TGa0pQLANz-GL914-EVKxYIAq4bYqsgWASqUMLp00XI1/3/2021
https://login.cfis.sos.state.nm.us/index.html#/exploreClientDetailPublic/TGa0pQLANz-GL914-EVKxYIAq4bYqsgWASqUMLp00XI1/3/2021
https://reports.ethics.ny.gov/publicquery
https://reports.ethics.ny.gov/publicquery
https://reports.ethics.ny.gov/publicquery/ViewSingle/MTAyMDM5M3xMSUxMWSBVU0EgTExD0
https://reports.ethics.ny.gov/publicquery/ViewSingle/MTAyMDM5M3xMSUxMWSBVU0EgTExD0
https://reports.ethics.ny.gov/publicquery/ViewSingle/MTAyMDM5M3xMSUxMWSBVU0EgTExD0
https://www.sosnc.gov/divisions/lobbying
https://www.sosnc.gov/divisions/lobbying
https://www.sosnc.gov/divisions/lobbying
http://sos.nd.gov/lobbyists
https://firststop.sos.nd.gov/lists/lobbyist?year=2022
https://firststop.sos.nd.gov/lists/lobbyist?year=2022
http://www.jlec-olig.state.oh.us/?page_id=4
http://www.jlec-olig.state.oh.us/?page_id=4
https://www2.jlec-olig.state.oh.us/olac/Reports/FormsFiled.aspx?id=98&type=e
https://www2.jlec-olig.state.oh.us/olac/Reports/FormsFiled.aspx?id=98&type=e
https://www2.jlec-olig.state.oh.us/olac/Reports/FormsFiled.aspx?id=98&type=e
https://guardian.ok.gov/PublicSite/HomePage.aspx
https://guardian.ok.gov/PublicSite/HomePage.aspx
https://guardian.ok.gov/PublicSite/SearchPages/LobbyDetail.aspx?OrganizationID=7004
https://guardian.ok.gov/PublicSite/SearchPages/LobbyDetail.aspx?OrganizationID=7004

State Lobbyist Activity and Monitoring, 2022

Oregon

https://apps.oregon.qov/OG

EC/EFS/

Select “View or search public
records.” Under “Select Filer Type,”
select “Lobbyist Client/Employer” and
set year to “2022-2023.” Search
Business Name “Lilly,” and click
“Generate Report.”

https://apps.oregon.qov/OGEC/EFS/Records

Pennsylvania

https://www.dos.pa.gov/Oth
erServices/LobbyingDisclos
ure/Pages/default.aspx

Select “Search lobbying directory”
under “Links” on the right-hand menu.
Select “Registration” for Search Type
and “Principal” for Registration Type.
Type in “Lilly” under “Principal Name”
and click “Search.”

https://www.palobbyingservices.pa.gov/Public/
wfSearch.aspx

Rhode Island

https://lobbytracker.sos.ri.g
ov/LobbyTrackerSearch/Pr
ofiles?FlowType=onLoad

On the left-hand menu, select “2022”
as the report year, and under “Search
Entities” scroll down and click “Eli Lilly
and Company.”

https://lobbytracker.sos.ri.gov/LobbyTrackerSe
arch/Profiles?FlowType=onChange

South Carolina

http://apps.sc.gov/Lobbying
Activity/LAlndex.aspx

Select “Lobbyist’s Principals,” type in
“Eli Lilly,” and select “Eli Lilly and
Company.”

https://apps.sc.gov/lobbyingactivity/Principal/L
P/Reports.aspx

South Dakota

https://sosenterprise.sd.gov
/businessservices/lobbyist/

default.aspx

Select “Lobbyist Information Search.”
Select “Search Private Registrations,”
then select year 2022, and search
Employer Name “Lilly.”

https://sosenterprise.sd.gov/BusinessServices/
Lobbyist/LobbyistRegistrationDetail.aspx?CN=
1082460580190862051471240701672351590
47197115080

Tennessee

https://apps.tn.gov/ilobby/

Select “Search” under “Public
Searches.” Select year “2022” and
type in “Lilly” under Employer Name.

https://apps.tn.gov/ilobbysearch/viewEmployer
Dashboard.htm?employerld=155
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https://apps.oregon.gov/OGEC/EFS/
https://apps.oregon.gov/OGEC/EFS/
https://apps.oregon.gov/OGEC/EFS/Records
https://www.dos.pa.gov/OtherServices/LobbyingDisclosure/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/OtherServices/LobbyingDisclosure/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/OtherServices/LobbyingDisclosure/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.palobbyingservices.pa.gov/Public/wfSearch.aspx
https://www.palobbyingservices.pa.gov/Public/wfSearch.aspx
https://lobbytracker.sos.ri.gov/LobbyTrackerSearch/Profiles?FlowType=onLoad
https://lobbytracker.sos.ri.gov/LobbyTrackerSearch/Profiles?FlowType=onLoad
https://lobbytracker.sos.ri.gov/LobbyTrackerSearch/Profiles?FlowType=onLoad
https://lobbytracker.sos.ri.gov/LobbyTrackerSearch/Profiles?FlowType=onChange
https://lobbytracker.sos.ri.gov/LobbyTrackerSearch/Profiles?FlowType=onChange
http://apps.sc.gov/LobbyingActivity/LAIndex.aspx
http://apps.sc.gov/LobbyingActivity/LAIndex.aspx
https://apps.sc.gov/lobbyingactivity/Principal/LP/Reports.aspx
https://apps.sc.gov/lobbyingactivity/Principal/LP/Reports.aspx
https://sosenterprise.sd.gov/businessservices/lobbyist/default.aspx
https://sosenterprise.sd.gov/businessservices/lobbyist/default.aspx
https://sosenterprise.sd.gov/businessservices/lobbyist/default.aspx
https://sosenterprise.sd.gov/BusinessServices/Lobbyist/LobbyistRegistrationDetail.aspx?CN=108246058019086205147124070167235159047197115080
https://sosenterprise.sd.gov/BusinessServices/Lobbyist/LobbyistRegistrationDetail.aspx?CN=108246058019086205147124070167235159047197115080
https://sosenterprise.sd.gov/BusinessServices/Lobbyist/LobbyistRegistrationDetail.aspx?CN=108246058019086205147124070167235159047197115080
https://sosenterprise.sd.gov/BusinessServices/Lobbyist/LobbyistRegistrationDetail.aspx?CN=108246058019086205147124070167235159047197115080
https://apps.tn.gov/ilobby/
https://apps.tn.gov/ilobbysearch/viewEmployerDashboard.htm?employerId=155
https://apps.tn.gov/ilobbysearch/viewEmployerDashboard.htm?employerId=155

State Lobbyist Activity and Monitoring, 2022

Texas https://www.ethics.state.tx. |Select “Registrations.” Select “By https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/jasperserver-
us/search/lobby/ Client Name.” Select “2022” for year  |pro/flow.htm|? flowld=viewReportFlow&standA
and “Lilly” for “Client Last/Entity lone=true& flowld=viewReportFlow&ParentFol
Name.” derUri/public/publicData&reportUnit=/public/pu
blicData/datasource/Lobby/ByClientNameWith
Lobbyist&decorate=no&ClientFirstName=&Clie
ntEntityLastName=lilly&Year=2022&tec-
pp=u=PUBLIC2&7CexpireTime=Wed%20Feb
%2001%202023%2020:09:12%20GMT-
0500%20(Eastern%20Standard%20Time)
Utah http://lobbyist.utah.gov/ Under “Public Resources/Search http://lobbyist.utah.gov/Search/LobbyistByPrinc
Tools,” select “Lobbyists by ipal
Organization (client).” Type “Lilly” into
the “Search Text” bar and click
“Search.”
\Vermont* https://lobbying.vermont.go |Select “Search by Employer,” the https://lobbying.vermont.gov/Public/SearchByE
Vv year “2021-2022” and type in the mployer
name “Lilly.”
Virginia http://ethics.dls.virginia.gov/ |Select “Lobbyist Database” under http://ethicssearch.dls.virginia.gov/
public-information.asp “Lobbyists.” Under “Lobbyist Search”
select the year 2021-2022. Search
“Principal/Entity” for “Lilly.”
\Washington https://accesshub.pdc.wa.qg |Select “Employers” and type in “Lilly” |https://accesshub.pdc.wa.gov/node/89376
ov/home/ into the search bar. Select “Eli Lilly &
Company,” then select year “2022”
under “Report for year.”
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https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/search/lobby/
https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/search/lobby/
https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/jasperserver-pro/flow.html?_flowId=viewReportFlow&standAlone=true&_flowId=viewReportFlow&ParentFolderUri/public/publicData&reportUnit=/public/publicData/datasource/Lobby/ByClientNameWithLobbyist&decorate=no&ClientFirstName=&ClientEntityLastName=lilly&Year=2022&tec-pp=u=PUBLIC2&7CexpireTime=Wed%20Feb%2001%202023%2020:09:12%20GMT-0500%20(Eastern%20Standard%20Time)
https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/jasperserver-pro/flow.html?_flowId=viewReportFlow&standAlone=true&_flowId=viewReportFlow&ParentFolderUri/public/publicData&reportUnit=/public/publicData/datasource/Lobby/ByClientNameWithLobbyist&decorate=no&ClientFirstName=&ClientEntityLastName=lilly&Year=2022&tec-pp=u=PUBLIC2&7CexpireTime=Wed%20Feb%2001%202023%2020:09:12%20GMT-0500%20(Eastern%20Standard%20Time)
https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/jasperserver-pro/flow.html?_flowId=viewReportFlow&standAlone=true&_flowId=viewReportFlow&ParentFolderUri/public/publicData&reportUnit=/public/publicData/datasource/Lobby/ByClientNameWithLobbyist&decorate=no&ClientFirstName=&ClientEntityLastName=lilly&Year=2022&tec-pp=u=PUBLIC2&7CexpireTime=Wed%20Feb%2001%202023%2020:09:12%20GMT-0500%20(Eastern%20Standard%20Time)
https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/jasperserver-pro/flow.html?_flowId=viewReportFlow&standAlone=true&_flowId=viewReportFlow&ParentFolderUri/public/publicData&reportUnit=/public/publicData/datasource/Lobby/ByClientNameWithLobbyist&decorate=no&ClientFirstName=&ClientEntityLastName=lilly&Year=2022&tec-pp=u=PUBLIC2&7CexpireTime=Wed%20Feb%2001%202023%2020:09:12%20GMT-0500%20(Eastern%20Standard%20Time)
https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/jasperserver-pro/flow.html?_flowId=viewReportFlow&standAlone=true&_flowId=viewReportFlow&ParentFolderUri/public/publicData&reportUnit=/public/publicData/datasource/Lobby/ByClientNameWithLobbyist&decorate=no&ClientFirstName=&ClientEntityLastName=lilly&Year=2022&tec-pp=u=PUBLIC2&7CexpireTime=Wed%20Feb%2001%202023%2020:09:12%20GMT-0500%20(Eastern%20Standard%20Time)
https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/jasperserver-pro/flow.html?_flowId=viewReportFlow&standAlone=true&_flowId=viewReportFlow&ParentFolderUri/public/publicData&reportUnit=/public/publicData/datasource/Lobby/ByClientNameWithLobbyist&decorate=no&ClientFirstName=&ClientEntityLastName=lilly&Year=2022&tec-pp=u=PUBLIC2&7CexpireTime=Wed%20Feb%2001%202023%2020:09:12%20GMT-0500%20(Eastern%20Standard%20Time)
https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/jasperserver-pro/flow.html?_flowId=viewReportFlow&standAlone=true&_flowId=viewReportFlow&ParentFolderUri/public/publicData&reportUnit=/public/publicData/datasource/Lobby/ByClientNameWithLobbyist&decorate=no&ClientFirstName=&ClientEntityLastName=lilly&Year=2022&tec-pp=u=PUBLIC2&7CexpireTime=Wed%20Feb%2001%202023%2020:09:12%20GMT-0500%20(Eastern%20Standard%20Time)
https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/jasperserver-pro/flow.html?_flowId=viewReportFlow&standAlone=true&_flowId=viewReportFlow&ParentFolderUri/public/publicData&reportUnit=/public/publicData/datasource/Lobby/ByClientNameWithLobbyist&decorate=no&ClientFirstName=&ClientEntityLastName=lilly&Year=2022&tec-pp=u=PUBLIC2&7CexpireTime=Wed%20Feb%2001%202023%2020:09:12%20GMT-0500%20(Eastern%20Standard%20Time)
https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/jasperserver-pro/flow.html?_flowId=viewReportFlow&standAlone=true&_flowId=viewReportFlow&ParentFolderUri/public/publicData&reportUnit=/public/publicData/datasource/Lobby/ByClientNameWithLobbyist&decorate=no&ClientFirstName=&ClientEntityLastName=lilly&Year=2022&tec-pp=u=PUBLIC2&7CexpireTime=Wed%20Feb%2001%202023%2020:09:12%20GMT-0500%20(Eastern%20Standard%20Time)
https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/jasperserver-pro/flow.html?_flowId=viewReportFlow&standAlone=true&_flowId=viewReportFlow&ParentFolderUri/public/publicData&reportUnit=/public/publicData/datasource/Lobby/ByClientNameWithLobbyist&decorate=no&ClientFirstName=&ClientEntityLastName=lilly&Year=2022&tec-pp=u=PUBLIC2&7CexpireTime=Wed%20Feb%2001%202023%2020:09:12%20GMT-0500%20(Eastern%20Standard%20Time)
http://lobbyist.utah.gov/
http://lobbyist.utah.gov/Search/LobbyistByPrincipal
http://lobbyist.utah.gov/Search/LobbyistByPrincipal
https://lobbying.vermont.gov/
https://lobbying.vermont.gov/
https://lobbying.vermont.gov/Public/SearchByEmployer
https://lobbying.vermont.gov/Public/SearchByEmployer
http://ethics.dls.virginia.gov/public-information.asp
http://ethics.dls.virginia.gov/public-information.asp
http://ethicssearch.dls.virginia.gov/
https://accesshub.pdc.wa.gov/home/
https://accesshub.pdc.wa.gov/home/
https://accesshub.pdc.wa.gov/node/89376

State Lobbyist Activity and Monitoring, 2022

West Virginia http://www.ethics.wv.gov/lo |Select the tab that reads: “Lobbyist https://ethics.wv.gov/SiteCollectionDocuments/

bbyist/Pages/default.aspx |Lists and Blank Forms.” Then select  |Lobby/Lobby%202021-
the link “List of Registered Lobbyists” |2022/WEBSITE%20DIRECTORIES/Employer
Employers (2021-2022).” Search for |9, 20Directory.pdf
“Lilly.”

Wisconsin https://lobbying.wi.gov/Who |Select “2021-2022 Legislative https://lobbying.wi.gov/\WWho/Principallnformatio
/Principals/2017REG/Searc |Session” at the top of the page. n/2021REG/Information/9073?tab=Profile
hNames Search “Lilly” and then click “Eli Lilly

and Company (formerly Lilly USA)”.

\Wyoming* https://lobbyist.wyo.gov/Lob |Click on “Archived Lobbyist Lists” to  |http://sos.wyo.gov/Elections/docs/Archived Lo

byist/Default.aspx download the zip file. Openthe zip  |bbyist List.zip
folder and select the file “2021-
2022_WY_Lobbyist_List.pdf” and
search for “Lilly.”
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http://www.ethics.wv.gov/lobbyist/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.ethics.wv.gov/lobbyist/Pages/default.aspx
https://ethics.wv.gov/SiteCollectionDocuments/Lobby/Lobby%202021-2022/WEBSITE%20DIRECTORIES/Employer%20Directory.pdf
https://ethics.wv.gov/SiteCollectionDocuments/Lobby/Lobby%202021-2022/WEBSITE%20DIRECTORIES/Employer%20Directory.pdf
https://ethics.wv.gov/SiteCollectionDocuments/Lobby/Lobby%202021-2022/WEBSITE%20DIRECTORIES/Employer%20Directory.pdf
https://ethics.wv.gov/SiteCollectionDocuments/Lobby/Lobby%202021-2022/WEBSITE%20DIRECTORIES/Employer%20Directory.pdf
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